MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR GATT AND COUNCIL MEMBERS
cc: MARYANNE CORNELIUS, CITY CLERK Jﬂ‘/{/
FROM: CORTNEY HANSON, DEPUTY CITY CLERK

SUBJECT:  INTERVIEWS FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
DATE: MAY 30, 2013

CIOEHRTOVLONE

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions
along with a rating sheet and a current boards and commissions booklet list.

e Matt Tecklenburg will not be seeking reappointment to the Parks, Recreation &
Cultural Services Commission.

e Donna Skelcy resigned from the Zoning Board of Appeals, creating the partial term
vacancy.

e Leland Prince and Andy Gutman will not be seeking reappointment to the Planning
Commission.

Below is a list of current vacancies and expiring terms for Boards and Commissions

Board or Commission Number of openings Term expiration
2 partial terms 03/01/2014
Beautification Commission
2 partial terms 03/01/2016
Historical Commission 1 partial term 01/01/2015
Housing & Community .
Development Advisory Committee I partial term 01/01/2016
Parks, Recreation & Cultural 3 full terms 06/30/2016
Services Commission
Planning Commission 3 full terms 06/30/2016
(Mayoral Appointments)
Zoning Board of Appeadls 1 partial term 01/01/2016

Ahtendance records for those seeking reappointment:

David Greco - Planning Commission — attended 33 of 54 meetings since July 2010.



Charles Staab - Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services Commission — attended 24 of 28
meetings since July 2010.

Harold “Butch” Wingfield - Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services Commission — attended 23
of 28 meetings since July 2010.



